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-Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request
Lj/ Neighborhood Development Fund (NDF)

Capital Infrastructure Fund (GIF)

D Municipal Aid Program (MAP)
Primary Sponsor: Kevin Kramer (District 11)

Amount: $31,000 Date: 5-19-14

Description of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources,
location of projecVprogram and any external grantee(s):

This GIF funding is for the installation of a new sidewalk at Stoney Brook Drive and Kirby
Lane within District 11.

City Agency: Public Works

Contact Person: Mache Redus Wright

Agency Phone: 574-3884

I have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the
funds will be used for a public purpose.
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District # Council iWember Signature

$31,000
Amount
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Approved by:
Appropriations Committee Chairman

Clerk's Office & 0MB Use Only:

Request Amount:

Reference #:

Amended Amount:

To 0MB:

Budget Revision #:

Account #:

To Project Manager: Completion Date:

Date
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Hinson, Erin

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Readus-Wright, Mache
Monday, May 19, 2014 12:01 PM
Hinson, Erin

FW: D-11,SR# 4192870, 4102 Stony Brook Dr.

Erin I'll add on for contingencies and possibly some surveying to confirm right of way....estimate $31,000.00
Mache'

From: Sullivan, Leonard
Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2014 12:09 PM
To: Barr, Gerald F
Cc: Readus-Wright, Mache
Subject: D-11,SR# 4192870, 4102 Stony Brook Dr.

SR#

LOCATION

REQUESTED BY

RATE

DATE SENT

ESTIMATE BY

MEASUREMENTS/COMMENTS

ESTIMATE AMOUNT

4192870

4102 Stony Brook

D-ll

5/14/2014

LS

New S/W- 350'x5', W/ several trees,2valve
boxes. Trees need to be removed.We need

to add a stop sign at corner also.

$21,933.90

Estimate is valid for 90 days from date
sent. Any requests after 90 days will

require re-inspection.

Leonard Sullivan

Inspector Supervisor

3515NewburgRd.
Louisville, Ky. 40218
Cell: (502) 457-8891



NDF OR GIF INTERAGENCY CIIECKLIST
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Request Form: Is the NDF Request Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding?
Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, are they disclosed with account numbers in the
request form description?
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Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, does the amount of the request exclude the matching |
fund amount?

Request Form: If other funds are to be used for this project, are they disclosed with account numbers in
I the request form description?

Funding Source: If GIF is being requested, does Metro Louisville own/will own the real estate, building
I or equipment? If not, the funding source is probably NDF.

Funding Source: If GIF is being requested, does the project have a useful life of more than one year? If
not, the funding source is probably NDF. |

Ordinance Required: Is the NDF request to a Metro Agency greater than $5,000?
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Ordinance Required: Is the request a transfer from NDF to cost center? If so, is the amount given for
the fiscal year $25,000 or less?
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repared by: ^y^ \\^^^^'re Date: ©| |^j 11<|

Effective October 2013


